

Lansdowne Middle School

Zoom PAC Meeting

January 26, 2022

Call to order: 7pm

In attendance: Alissa Moore, Hilary Braid-Skolski, Craig H, Whitney Y, Heather P, Daphne Wood, Elisa Lam, Willow Minaker, Molly Lawlor

Greeting & Land acknowledgement

Attendee introductions

Agenda shared

Reports from the executive -

Chair

- Monthly PAC meeting will be on Tuesdays at 6pm going forward. Zoom to continue until further notice.
- Hilary will update school Calendar

Treasurer

- Financial documents shared
- Popcorn machine has been purchased for North Campus and delivered. Pricing has allowed for purchase of popcorn machine for South campus also.
- No update regarding other spending requests awarded in November 2021. Whitney will contact school office for update.

Lansdowne administration report and update

Alyssa Moore:

- All enhanced and reiterated protocols being followed. Thanks to kids and families for doing their part. No large teacher shortages or student absences so far.
- Volleyball season running. No tournaments, but games continue. No parent spectators.
- Metis artist Jesse Campbell partnering to create murals at one elementary, one middle and one secondary school in SD61. Grant money for project is coming from outside SD61. Awaiting selection process. Should know by end of next week if LMS chosen. Would include mural at each campus.
- MDI (Middle Development Instrument) for grade 6's coming up.

Hilary Braid-Skolski:

- ProD day this past Monday. Staff met with all middle schools in SD61, focus on middle school kids and building their communities. Allowed teachers to connect and collaborate. Small groups and Zoom. Focus was on how to be culturally responsive and included wonderful presentations and working groups led by community leaders, local groups, and staff.
- LMS North is getting a paint job! First time in approximately 20 years. Working through common areas first. New signage and stenciling will be done. Art and décor will be reviewed piece by piece to declutter and update the space.

Open Discussion

- No questions or comments.

Motion to adjourn at 7:25pm by Craig. All in favor.

Next PAC Meeting: TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2022 (ZOOM)